
BOARD REPORT  
 

TO: ​ ​ Board of Education 
  
FROM:​​ Dave Bernhardson, Superintendent 
  
DATE:​ ​ Monday, January 26, 2026 
  
TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT:​Field Trips 
 
REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 610 Field Trips 
  
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Consent Item - Review for School Board Approval 
​
DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, January 26, 2026 
 
REPORT 

​  
 ​ This is a regularly approved scheduled school-related student field trip and must abide by ISD 

199 Policy 610 Field Trips.  
 
 ​ Proposed Field Trip:  

 

 
Purpose 

of Field Trip 
 
 

 
Dates of 

Proposed 
Field Trip 

 

 
Destination 

of Proposed Field 
Trip 

 

 
Number of 
Students 

Participating 
 

 
Number of 
Chaperones 

 

 
Type of 

Transportation  

 
Cost per 
Student 

 
Funds Provided 

by 
 
 

Swimming & Diving 
Team 

January  
30 & 31 

Hibbing, MN 20-24 4 Bus $100 
Out of Pocket & 

Boosters 

 
 ​ Mitigation Plans for each trip have been submitted and approved by the building principal and 

superintendent. 
 
​ RECOMMENDATION 
 
 ​ For the Board to approve the proposed field trips. 
 

 


